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NORTHERN STATES POWIER COMPANY

MINNEAPRPOLI®S MINNESOTA BBAO!
December 30, 1976

Mr D 1L Ziemann, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors

U § Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr Ziemann:

MONTICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT
Docket No. 50-263 License No. DPR-22

Fission Gas Release-
Fuel Red Internal Pressure

The information requested in your November 23, 1976 letter on this subject

is contained in a General Electric letter from G G Sherwood (GE) to D F Ross
(NRC) dated December 22, 1976. The General Electric letter presents results
of bounding calculacions which are applicable to Monticello, At the present
time, the peak local expsoure at Monticello is approximately 22,000 MWD/MTU.

Yours very truly,

L P. Mf/

L O Mayer, .\i"" I’F:\‘\\
Manager of .uclcar Support Services N «\<¥7§\
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cc: J G Keppler

G Charnoff
MPCA
Attn: J W Ferman
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